

From "Moore, Christina (DPH)"
<Christina.Moore3@mass.gov>
To "Suzanne Hilts" <shilts@doverma.gov>
Date 2024-10-31 18:46:39+00:00
Subject RE: Dover Self Assessment
Attachments Self-Assessment_Dover.xlsx

Hi Suzanne,

I'm sending back the updated self-assessment for Dover with your results. Please open and utilize this file in excel, we've experienced formatting issues if the file is opened or saved in google sheets so that may be why the results weren't accessible.

Please let me know if you have any more questions or concerns.

Regards,

Christina Moore (*she/her*)

Epidemiologist

Office of Local and Regional Health

Massachusetts Department of Public Health

OLRH General Office Line: 617-753-8018

From: Suzanne Hilts <shilts@doverma.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2024 2:04 PM
To: Moore, Christina (DPH) <Christina.Moore3@mass.gov>
Subject: Re: Dover Self Assessment

CAUTION: This email originated from a sender outside of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts mail system. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sure thing, I have attached it to this email. Let me know if that works for you.

On Thu, Oct 31, 2024 at 2:02 PM Moore, Christina (DPH) <Christina.Moore3@mass.gov> wrote:

Hi, are you able to attach the file as an excel document to the email? I can't open it in this format.

Thanks,

Christina Moore (*she/her*)

Epidemiologist

Office of Local and Regional Health

Massachusetts Department of Public Health

OLRH General Office Line: 617-753-8018

From: Suzanne Hilts <shilts@doverma.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2024 1:52 PM

To: Moore, Christina (DPH) <Christina.Moore3@mass.gov>

Subject: Re: Dover Self Assessment

CAUTION: This email originated from a sender outside of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts mail system. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

I just sent it over to you, thank you so much for your help!

On Thu, Oct 31, 2024 at 1:50 PM Moore, Christina (DPH) <Christina.Moore3@mass.gov> wrote:

Hi Suzanne,

Can you send me the file? There may be an error when it was saved but I should be able to update it for you.

Thanks,

Christina

Christina Moore (*she/her*)

Epidemiologist

Office of Local and Regional Health
Massachusetts Department of Public Health
OLRH General Office Line: 617-753-8018

From: Suzanne Hilts <shilts@doverma.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2024 1:43 PM

To: Moore, Christina (DPH) <Christina.Moore3@mass.gov>

Subject: Dover Self Assessment

CAUTION: This email originated from a sender outside of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts mail system. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Christina,

My name is Suzanne Hilts and I am one of the administrative assistants at the Dover Board of Health. While completing our Dover Self Assessment, I am noticing that none of my responses are being accounted for on the results page. I do not know if I am doing anything wrong, every question has been answered in both Response #1 & #2. If there is some way you can help me so we can complete this, I would greatly appreciate it. Thank you in advance for your time

--

Suzanne Hilts
Administrative Assistant
Town of Dover Board of Health
508-785-0032 ext. 236

--

Suzanne Hilts
Administrative Assistant
Town of Dover Board of Health
508-785-0032 ext. 236

--

Suzanne Hilts
Administrative Assistant
Town of Dover Board of Health

